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StrataRossLAPEm Resource

From: Ben Schiffer [bschiffer@wwcengineering.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 7:35 PM
To: Saxton, John
Subject: Ross ISR Call Today

John-- 
Thanks for your time today. I hope you feel it was beneficial.  Briefly, I just wanted to let you know that I'll be 
out of the office tomorrow from 11:15 to nearly 1:00 Eastern but still hoped we can touch base with Alan on 
RAI scheduling.  Take care. 
 
Ben 
--  
 
Benjamin J. Schiffer, PG 
WWC Engineering 
1849 Terra Ave. 
Sheridan, WY 82801 
Ph. (307) 672-0761 ext. 148 
fax (307) 674-4265 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  StrataEnergyRoss_LA_Public  
Email Number:  86  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (4E94D287.1070306)  
 
Subject:   Ross ISR Call Today  
Sent Date:   10/11/2011 7:34:31 PM  
Received Date:  10/11/2011 7:34:43 PM  
From:    Ben Schiffer 
 
Created By:   bschiffer@wwcengineering.com 
 
Recipients:     
"Saxton, John" <John.Saxton@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   wwcengineering.com  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    418      10/11/2011 7:34:43 PM  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  


